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May 11, 2001

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Docket No. 010727-El
Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval to revise tariff for service
charges for payment through a third party vendor by Tampa Electric Company, which was
filed in this office on May 11, 2001 and assigned the above-referenced docket number.
Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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-‘___________-—-\-
Kay Flynn
From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 3:38 PM
To: Bob Elias; Blanca Bayo
Ca Harold McLean; Noreen Davis; Sandy Moses
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010727-EI 07-10-01 Agenda (TECO Credit Card tariff)

After reviewing the tape recording of the discussion and vote on this item (Item 12, 7/10 ag} , I agree the vote sheet does not reflect
the motion approved on this item. Commissioner Jaber moved that an order be issued acknowledging withdrawal of the tariff filing
and closing the docket, and the motion was seconded and passed.

I'li correct the vote sheet in the docket file accordingly, and have the corrected version scanned in place of the version on-line now.
The order you (Bob) prepared can be sent to us for issuance.
Kay

~---Original Message-—--

From: Bob Elias

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2001 2:39 PM

To: Blanca Bayo; Kay Flynn

Cc: Harold Mclean; Noreen Davis

Subject: Docket No. 010727-EI 07-10-01 Agenda (TECO Credit Card tariff)

I have listened to the tape of this agenda itemn three times and I believe the vote sheet does not reflect the motion that was ultimately
approved. While there was extensive discussion concerning staff administratively closing the docket, the motion voted out be the
Commission directed legal staff to issue an order acknowledging the withdrawal of the petition and closing the docket. I have
prepared an order to do just that, and will provide it to the Commissioners as requested. I will not forward it to records until after the
question of the vote sheet vs. the motion is resolved.

Tracking: Recipient Read
Bob Elias
Blanca Bayo Read: 7/31/01 3:44 PM
Harold McLean

Noreen Davis

Sandy Moses Read: 7/31/01 3:40 PM
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8/1/01***********11:46 AM***********Mat"da sanders************l

Matilda Sanders /590 - é (—

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2001 11:41 AM 2.
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; June Ariola; Bob Elias

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/1/01 11:40:00 AM

Docket Number: 010727-El

Filename / Path: 010727or.rve

Order Acknowledging Withdrawal of Petition
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